
 [External Email]

From: Tu, John
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: Fw: Community Engagement
Date: Thursday, December 17, 2020 9:01:45 AM

Best,
Tong (John) Tu 

Planner IV (Supervising Planner) |
Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José
| 200 East Santa Clara Street
 
Email:
john.tu@sanjoseca.gov |
Phone: (408)-535-6818
For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Jessica Graham <jessgraham@google.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 8:39 AM
To: Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: wharton@google.com <wharton@google.com>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>;
abromberg@google.com <abromberg@google.com>; wangan@google.com
<wangan@google.com>; Dave Javid <dave@plantoplace.com>; erisuzuki@rewsprojects.com
<erisuzuki@rewsprojects.com>;
Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Ruano, Jose
<Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; amandawolf@google.com <amandawolf@google.com>
Subject: Re: Community Engagement
 
 

 
Hi Lori, 
Totally understand, it's been a busy past few weeks!  I cancelled today's meeting request.  We
have some folks out on vacation on our end as well . . . I'm still working on Dec. 29 and happy
to connect then, though some members of our team will be out
until Jan 5.  

Happy Holidays and talk soon, Jess

On Wed, Dec 16, 2020 at 3:43 PM Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:
Hi all,
 
I have not made any more progress on the FAQs and think we need to push that schedule out
a bit, so not much to discuss tomorrow on my end.
 
Are there any topics that require meeting tomorrow? If not, I propose we reconvene Dec 29.
(Note that we get Dec 24 and 31 off – and I’m also off Dec 22 and 23.)
 
Thanks!
Lori
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 [External Email]

-----Original Appointment-----
From: wharton@google.com <wharton@google.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 10:37 AM
To: wharton@google.com; Han, James;
abromberg@google.com; Rivas, Vanessa;
wangan@google.com; jessgraham@google.com; Dave Javid; erisuzuki@rewsprojects.com;
Tu, John; Ruano, Jose; Severino, Lori
Cc: amandawolf@google.com
Subject: Community Engagement
When: Thursday, December 17, 2020 10:30 AM-11:30 AM America/Los_Angeles.
Where:
 
 

 

This event has been changed.

Community Engagement
When Weekly from 10:30am to 11:30am on Thursday
Pacific Time - Los Angeles

Joining info Join with Google Meet
meet.google.com/fdm-hnvs-mcm

Join by phone
(US)
+1 970-579-1438
(PIN: 700940033)

More
phone numbers

Calendar lori.severino@sanjoseca.gov

Who • wharton@google.com
- organizer

• james.han@sanjoseca.gov
• abromberg@google.com
• vanessa.rivas@sanjoseca.gov
• wangan@google.com
• jessgraham@google.com
• Dave Javid
• erisuzuki@rewsprojects.com
• john.tu@sanjoseca.gov
• jose.ruano@sanjoseca.gov
• lori.severino@sanjoseca.gov
• amandawolf@google.com
- optional

more
details »
 
Weekly community engagement sync. Agendas to be determined in advance.
 
Going (lori.severino@sanjoseca.gov)?   All events in this series:    Yes -
Maybe
- No    more
options »

Invitation from Google Calendar
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

You are receiving this courtesy email at the account
lori.severino@sanjoseca.gov because
you are an attendee of this event.
To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can
sign up for a Google account at
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/ and control your
notification settings for your entire calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer
and be added to the guest list, or invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or
to modify your RSVP.
Learn More.
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